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TO: Mayor Manier and City Council
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director
DATE: May 3, 2019

SUBJECT: WTP#1 Pressure Vessel / Filter Rehab
River City Construction Progress Pay #1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

At the October 15, 2018 Council Meeting the City committed to engaging River City
Construction, LLC under a time and materials, not to exceed amount of $79,000 for the
rehabilitation one representative filter and one softener rehabilitation at Water Treatment Plant
#2 (WTP#1). These vessels are original to the 1960 construction of the plant.

This progress payment represents work on the project from award through April 30%, 2019.

To date, the filter and softener media material have been vacuum extracted from both vessels
(one softener and one filter) and is decanting in rented PDC dumpsters for appropriate disposal.
Evoqua, the parent company of Permutit who manufactured and supplied the original vessels,
has conducted their evaluation of both vessels. The tanks are generally in good condition,
considering their age, but will require interior media blasting and thickness measurements to
final confirm their return into service.

As such it is my recommendation that the City Council approve making a progress payment in
the amount of $28,714 to River City Construction, LLC contingent upon receipt of supporting
lien waivers and bill of lading on the media disposal.

This matter has been placed on the City Council meeting agenda of Monday, May 6, 2019 for
review and approval.
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Description

WTP #1 Media Replacement-
Labor, material, and equipment through April 30, 2019 $28,714.00




